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California Independent System Operator Corporation 

 
April 8, 2020 
 
The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose 
Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20426 
 
 Re: California Independent System Operator Corporation 
  Docket No. ER15-861-___ 

Energy Imbalance Market – First Quarter 2019 
Available Balancing Capacity Report 

 
Dear Secretary Bose: 
 

The California Independent System Operator Corporation (CAISO) hereby submits 
its quarterly informational report for the first quarter of 2019 (January 1 to March 31, 2019) 
on the Available Balancing Capacity (ABC) enhancement for the western Energy 
Imbalance Market (EIM).  The quarterly informational report is to provide the Commission 
with information on the performance of the ABC enhancement and to provide the same 
information the CAISO provides in its monthly informational reports submitted during an 
EIM entity’s first six-month transition period.  
 

Consistent with the Commission’s directive in the December 17, 2015 order, the 
CAISO will continue to file such quarterly reports for at least the first year after 
implementation of the ABC enhancement, or until the Commission finds the quarterly 
informational reports are no longer needed. 
 

Please contact the undersigned with any questions. 
 

Respectfully submitted 

By: /s/ Anna A. McKenna 

Roger E. Collanton 
  General Counsel 
Anna A. McKenna 
  Assistant General Counsel 
California Independent System  
  Operator Corporation 
250 Outcropping Way 
Folsom, CA 95630  
Tel:  (916) 608-7182 
Fax: (916) 608-7222 
amckenna@caiso.com



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

 
I hereby certify that I have served the foregoing document upon the 

parties listed on the official service list in the above-referenced proceeding, in 

accordance with the requirements of Rule 2010 of the Commission’s Rules of 

Practice and Procedure (18 C.F.R. § 385.2010). 

Dated at Folsom, California, this 8th day of April 2020. 

 

/s/ Anna Pascuzzo 
Anna Pascuzzo  

 


